

## Legislation Details (With Text)

---

**File #:** 190855      **Version:** 0      **Name:**

**Type:** Bill      **Status:** ENACTED

**File created:** 10/31/2019      **In control:** Committee on Appropriations

**On agenda:**      **Final action:** 11/21/2019

**Title:** Amending Bill No. 190153 (approved June 19, 2019), entitled "An Ordinance to adopt a Fiscal 2020 Capital Budget."

**Sponsors:** Councilmember Quiñones Sánchez

**Indexes:** CAPITAL BUDGET

**Code sections:**

**Attachments:** 1. 190855 - Exhibit A, As Introduced.pdf, 2. Bill No. 19085500.pdf, 3. CertifiedCopy19085500

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result	Tally
12/4/2019	0	MAYOR	SIGNED		
11/21/2019	0	CITY COUNCIL			
11/14/2019	0	CITY COUNCIL			
11/14/2019	0	CITY COUNCIL			
11/14/2019	0	CITY COUNCIL			
11/12/2019	0	Committee on Appropriations			
11/12/2019	0	Committee on Appropriations			
11/12/2019	0	Committee on Appropriations			
10/31/2019	0	CITY COUNCIL			

Amending Bill No. 190153 (approved June 19, 2019), entitled "An Ordinance to adopt a Fiscal 2020 Capital Budget."

*THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA HEREBY ORDAINS:*

SECTION 1. Section 1 of Bill No. 190153 (approved June 19, 2019) is amended as follows (deletions in ~~Strikethrough~~; additions in **Bold**):

SECTION 1. A Capital Budget for the Fiscal Year 2020, totaling two billion, ~~seven~~ **eight** hundred and ~~forty two~~ **six** million, ~~three~~ **six** hundred and ~~sixty two~~ **thirty seven** thousand dollars (~~\$2,742,362,000~~ **\$2,806,637,000**), is hereby adopted as set forth in the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. Exhibit "A" to Bill No. 190153 (approved June 19, 2019) is amended as set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto. (Deletions in ~~Strikethrough~~; additions in **Bold**.) Only pages being amended are shown here.